

Sequence VIE/F Engine Rebuild Task Force
January 7th @ 8:00 AM CST

Members present: Alfonso; J Bowden; M Bowden; Worcester; Cushing; Farnsworth; Glaenzer, Hiranosan; Grundza; Brys; Mcmillan; Linden; Kowalski; Savant ; Salvesen; Caproni; Stapp; Eickstead

Approval of Minutes from meeting 12/17/2015.

ftp://ftp.astmtmc.cmu.edu/docs/gas/sequencevi/minutes/VIE_FEngine%20RebuildTaskForce20151217.pdf

Motion to approve : Glaenzer

Seconded: J Bowden

GM to send out quote in January 21 – **In progress, would like to complete assembly with new kit first**

GM to take picture of SN to match SN IAR - **GM will get picture of SN when assembly test run is executed**

Adrian to follow up on possible 3rd party storage - **In progress**

Labs to contact OHT to provide quote for storage

Need to write up storage procedure for labs to follow (include cleaning procedure to remove RP).- **in progress**

IAR and SWRI will build an engine in the next week or two to establish the kit needs.

Engine build workshop in possibly February once kit is established.

Next Conference Call 1/21